21 DEC 2005

Mr Ian Collins

Senior Project Manager,
Metro Implementation Team,
Centro,

Centro House,

16 Summer Lane,

Birmingham

B19 3SD

Dear Ian,

My Ref:
Your Ref:

Please ask for:
Telephone No.

E-mail:
Date:

Midland Metro- Wednesbury to Brierley Hill Extension

Street Design Guide, Final Version dated 18 November 2005

Sandwel

Metropolitan Borough Councit

MAW/2000/401/2000/1300

Martin Wheeler
0121 569 4136

martin_wheeler@sandwell.gov.uk

19™ December 2005

Than you for forwarding the above document under letter dated 18 November 2005.

On behalf of Sandwell MBC I wish to confirm acceptance of the document and confirm the
associated discharge of the condition contained within the Agreement between the Local

Authority and Centro.

Sandwell MBC look forward to working with Centro and its future Concessionaire in the
development of detailed planning applications based around the agreed document and more
generally in the successful development and implementation of the extension.

Yours sincerely,

27 S S

- Robert A. Lee

a Director of Planning & Transportation

Director of Planning & Transportation — Urban Regeneration

PO Box 42, Development House, Lombard Street,
West Bromwich, West Midlands. B70 8RU

Telefax: 0121 569 4053



